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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:18 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Thomas Haigood; ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: [EXT] Breitburn 647-711 2RP-4969

Good Morning, 
I have attached the closure report for remediation efforts pursuant to the approved work plan dated 04/16/19.  Please 
review and advise me of your concurrence, or if you have any further questions and concerns please don’t hesitate to 
reach out to me.  We respectfully submit the closure documentation for your review and records. Thank you for the 
timely responses and all of the assistance that you have provided me with regarding the Breitburn Remediation’s. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
  

Rebecca Pons 

 
Environmental Coordinator 
Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.  
Office: (575)397-0510 
Cell: (575)441-0980 
  
  


